

Ashley Pierce

Master of Science in Elementary Education



Pierceac2@etsu.edu



I am a certified K-6th grade educator with 8 years of experience and enthusiasm for teaching students vital skills for development and future success. I have experience teaching students with emotional and social exceptionalities and experience at a title 1, high ESL school. Working at a title 1 school makes me knowledgeable in inclusion of all students with diverse cultures, languages, and backgrounds. In my teaching career, I have had the opportunity to work with multiple grade levels and positions in a school community. My experiences have allowed me to teach PreK-8th grade students, plan, collaborate, and analyze data across all grade levels. I am a highly motivated, enthusiastic, and dedicated educator who wants all children to be successful independent learners.

Education

MASTER of Science Elementary Education

East Tenneessee State University

BACHELOR of Science Elementary Education

East Tenneessee State University

Certifications

Tennessee: Professional Grades K-6th

Pennsylvania: Instructional I Grades PreK-4th

Child & Infant CPR and First Aide

Technology

Clever Savvas

Infinite Campus

Power School

Schoology

Raptor

Aims Web

I-ready

Lexia Core 5

Flip Grid

Microsoft Office

TEAMS

Google Classroom

Outlook/SharePoint

Experience

1st Grade Teacher July 2024-Present University School

Title 1 Interventionist K-8th, October 2023-May 2024

South Central, Chuckey, TN

- Provided tier II and tier III instruction for k-8th Reading and Math
- Created lessons supplementing the district adopted core programs with scientifically researched based reading and math instruction
- Administered various diagnostics and analyzed achievement data to assess the needs and progress monitor each student
- Fostered and developed positive self-concepts in students through daily success-oriented learning
 experiences.
- Collaborated with classroom teacher in planning and implementing and individualized program for tier II and III students.
- Organized and maintained records of assessments to document results of intervention on the school level and the district level
- Conducted grade level meeting to assist in identifying tier II and tier III students
- Attended the East Tennessee Federal Programs Conference
- · Communicated with parents to offer support and provide resources for optimum student achievement
- Assisted in afterschool programs/functions

Kindergarten Summer School Teacher, June 2023

Fairmont Elementary, Johnson City, TN

- Created focused lessons for readiness highlighting phonics, language, reading, writing, and mathematics
- Designed and implemented lesson plans aligned with state standards
- Tracked and analyzed data to show growth and areas of improvement
- Communicate professionally with staff, students, and parents

Building Substitute, May 2023

Woodland Elementary, Johnson City, TN

- Support students, teachers and faculty in daily tasks and assignments.
- Aide in the learning process with one on one teaching and small groups
- Communicate professionally with staff, students, and parents
- Instruct and implement lesson plans for all of positions within the school: Pre-K-4th teacher,

Pre-K Lead Teacher, October 2022-April 2023

Small World Early Learning Center, Pittsburgh, PA

- Created and executed curriculum pacing and plans
- Integrated Social and Emotional programs (Conscious Discipline) into curricula
- Trained and implement ECERS-3
- Instructed whole group and small group learning
- Facilitated PreK Teacher staff meetings and provided classroom feedback



Ashley Pierce

Elementary Teacher

865.809.0787



Pierceac18@gmail.com



Core Competencies

Classroom Organization
Classroom Management
Lesson Plan Design
Positive Role Model
Parent Communication
Setting Goals
Analyzing Data
Technology Intergration

Areas of Expertise

Leadership
Detail Oriented
Collaborating
Communication
Planning
Organization
Listening
Patience
Microsoft Word
Google Classroom
Compassion
Technology

1st Grade Teacher, 2019-2022

Mt. View Elementary, Nashville, TN

- Provided focused lessons for readiness highlighting phonics, language, reading, and writing
- Designed lesson plans based on comprehensive teaching academics, social, and personal skills
- Designed and created 1st grade math curriculum- task based and aligned with
- state standards
- Co-planned and implemented Wit & Wisdom Reading Program
- Conducted small reading groups and one-on-one for individual instruction
- Analyzed and designed a classroom management plan for a culturally diverse classroom including EE,EL and Tier 2 & 3 behavior students
- Taught virtual 1 full year on the platforms Schoology and TEAMS
- Led professional developments- Launching Wit & Wisdom
- Co-Led math and literacy night virtual and in-person
- Analyzed and observed peers instruct math to analyze Core Action math instruction as part of School wide Math Professional Learning Committee
- Analyzed data to plan intervention groups in ELA and Math

2nd Grade Interim, April-May 2019

Hickman Elementary, Nashville, TN

- Designed and implemented lesson plans aligned with state standards
- Molded and instructed Institute for Learning reading plans
- Analyzed and designed a classroom management plan for a culturally diverse classroom
- Participated and collaborated in staff meetings and team meetings

2nd Grade Interim, January -March 2019

Fairmount Elementary, Bristol, TN

- Designed and implemented Learning Focus lesson plans
- Analyzed and monitored Aim's Webb students data for Response for Intervention
- Attended professional development
- Served on Writing and Student Services Professional Learning Committee

Kindergarten Designated Aide, 2018-January 2019

Fairmount Elementary, Bristol, TN

- Aide in the learning process with one on one teaching and small groups
- Assist with personal hygiene, bathroom procedures, and food consumption
- Monitor and document IEP goals

5th & 6th Grade Special Needs Teacher, 2017-2018

Morrison School, Bristol, VA

- Developed and wrote Individual Instructional Plans (IIP or IEP) for all students
- Created and implemented individual behavior management plans for all students
- Trained in a token economy
- Designed and planned Curriculum Map
- Instructed phonics, reading, writing, and math small groups
- Conducted IEP meetings and end of the year parent meetings

Substituting, 2016-2017

Johnson City Schools, Johnson City, TN

4th Grade Interim, August-October 2016

Lake Ridge Elementary, Johnson City, TN